

Seaman, Sam

From: Karen Wall <karen.wall@patch.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 01, 2020 3:02 PM
To: Messina, Jillian
Subject: Re: Report of a large gathering in Toms River

Follow Up Flag: Follow Up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This message originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Also, any estimate of crowd size?

On Sun, Nov 1, 2020, 2:54 PM Karen Wall <xxxxx.xxxx@xxxxx.xx> wrote:
OK thank you.

On Sun, Nov 1, 2020, 2:53 PM Messina, Jillian <jmxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx> wrote:

There were no charges.

Jillian Messina
Media Relations
Toms River Police Department
(732) 349-0150 Ext. 1878

From: Karen Wall <xxxxx.xxxx@xxxxx.xx>
Date: Sunday, November 1, 2020 at 2:52 PM
To: "Messina, Jillian" <jmxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx>
Subject: Re: Report of a large gathering in Toms River

CAUTION: This message originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you.

On Sun, Nov 1, 2020, 2:50 PM Messina, Jillian <jmxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx> wrote:

Yes, 180 Yellowbank Rd.

Jillian Messina
Media Relations
Toms River Police Department
(732) 349-0150 Ext. 1878

From: Karen Wall <xxxxxx.xxxx@xxxxxx.xx>
Date: Sunday, November 1, 2020 at 2:27 PM
To: "Messina, Jillian" <jmxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx>
Subject: Re: Report of a large gathering in Toms River

CAUTION: This message originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks. Are you able to confirm the street address as 180 Yellowbank?

On Sun, Nov 1, 2020, 2:22 PM Messina, Jillian <jmxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx> wrote:

Hi Karen,

On Saturday October 31st at approximately 8:40 PM police were called to Yellowbank Rd in Toms River for reports of a large party with loud music. The party was shut down by officers.

Jillian Messina
Media Relations
Toms River Police Department
(732) 349-0150 Ext. 1878

Error! Filename not specified.

From: Karen Wall <xxxxxx.xxxx@xxxxxx.xx>
Date: Sunday, November 1, 2020 at 11:56 AM

To: "Messina, Jillian" <jmxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx>xxx

Subject: Report of a large gathering in Toms River

CAUTION: This message originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning --

I have received several messages that police were called to 180 Yellowbank Road last night for a large gathering that had to be dispersed. Have received photos and videos of the gathering

Would someone be able to confirm this and give me additional details?

Thank you

Karen Wall

Patch.com

Editor/reporter, Jersey Shore region: Brick, Toms River, Manchester, Lakewood

xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxxxxx.xxx

Sign up for your New Jersey Patch newsletters and news alerts [by clicking here](#).

[» Need an ad on Patch? Talk to Chris Towle, our head of sales](#)